Message

From: Via, Tay [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]
Sent: 6/13/2020 9:32:14 AM
To: Whit Manley [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2cc4a63293b14a62b9feb9d6e067f886-Whit Manley]; Tiffany Wright
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15bcc0260a3c4ba9a178730252adfa02-Tiffany Wri]

Subject: FW: AECOM Alternatives Letter

Attachments: AECOM Alternatives Letter-c {002)-c.docx

Flag: Moved to Worldox (RTMM Documents (Main)\CONDOR\348\EMAIL\00550558.MSG)

Mr. Manley and Ms, Wright: Attached for your records {5 a transmitial related to the AECOM Alternatives letter. Best,
Tay Via

From: Via, Tay

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 8:16 AM

To: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; bboxer@esassoc.com; Christina Erwin (CErwin@esassoc.com)
<CErwin@esassoc.com>

Subject: AECOM Alternatives Letter

Mindy, Brian and Christina: Please find the attached AECOM Alternatives Letter for the IBEC record.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best, Tay

Tay Via
Coblentz Polech Dulfy & Bass LLP
415-772-5715 | Office 415-391-480C
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